

**Mr. Vitaly Kryuchin, IPSC President
and
the Executive Council of IPSC
and
The National Delegates to the GA**

Email: president@ipsc.org, secretary@ipsc.org

August 12, 2026

Subject: Proposed motion

(To whom it may concern: please be informed that IPSC Hungary's original request to have the matter included in the IPSC General Assembly agenda was received by the President on the 26th June)

Dear Mr. President, Dear Executive Council Members, Dear National Delegates,

IPSC Hungary would like the subject of Participation of Russian and Belarusian athletes and officials in IPSC Level III-V matches included in the Final Agenda of the next IPSC General Assembly due to be held in Sep 2026 in Greece, please.

Taking into account current trends among international sports federations and, in particular, the Olympic Movement*, the Hungarian region recommends that the IPSC reconsider its position prohibiting Russian and Belarusian competitors from participating in Level III-V matches, and allow competitors from those countries to participate and competing under their own national colours starting January 1, 2027, and entrust the Executive Committee with developing the detailed rules.

*(*Developments in the broader international sports community, including the International Olympic Committee's (IOC) recent Press Release that their Executive Board has provisionally lifted the suspension of the Russian Olympic Committee that had been in effect since 12 October 2023, demonstrate a growing consensus. The global sporting community is moving toward separating individual athletes from state actions. IPSC could align itself with this progressive and inclusive approach.)*

Thank you and our best regards,
DVC!

Dr. Lajos Károly Fábíán
President of HDSSF
Direct phone: +36 300 900 850
Direct email: fabian.lajos@mdlsz.com

Gábor Sötét
IPSC Regional Director - Hungary
Direct phone: +36 703 376 643
Direct email: gabaipsc@gmail.com